
 
  
  
REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

BETWEEN ECTOR COUNTY ISD AND ODESSA COLLEGE-ODESSA 
COLLEGIATE ACADEMY 

 
The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding between Odessa College and Ector 
County Independent School District is for Odessa Collegiate Academy (OCA). 
 
The total budgeted cost is $443,857 which is based on the 2021-2022 academic school 
year. Detailed information is listed under Appendix A of the MOU. 
 
This agreement will be in effect for the 2022-2023 school year. 
 


